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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Tuesday, April 02, 2013 1:15 PM 
Michael Barrett 
Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko 

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs have Reached Their Declassification Date 

Per this e-mail, Confidential DNs 00655-11, 00813-11, and 01231-11 will be declassified and forwarded to the docket 
file. 

Thank you. 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 1:14 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs have Reached Their Declassification Date 

DECLASSIFIED and forwarded to docket file . Thanks. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 11:29 AM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko 
Subject: Confidential DNs have Reached Their Declassification Date 

Michael, 
The Confidential documents listed below have reached their declassification dates (March 25th & March 29th). 

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS: 
00655-11- FPL's Form 423's for November/October 2010. 
00813-11- GPC's Form 423 fuel report for 11/10. 
01231-11- GPC's Form 423 fuel report for 12/10. 

Do you want these confidential documents declassified and forwarded to the docket file ? 
Or 
Do you want these confidential documents returned to the source? 

Thanks, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
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